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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON Office of the Curator
December 14, 1971

GREEN ROOM

The Green Room of the White House has been re-furbished in
the Classical style of early 19th century America., The furniture
in the room is American Sheraton in style dating from 1800-1815
with many of the pieces attributed to the New York workshop of
Duncan Phyfe or his contemporaries,

The walls of the room have been recovered in green moire
silk identical to the fabric previously used.

The design of the new draperies is based on a documentary
precedent of the period. They are made of beige, green and coral
satin stripe with valances of green moire silk, the same color as
the walls, ‘The facing is coral silk and bordered with a fringe
typical of the period. The valances are surmounted with a painted
and gilded ornamental cornice featuring an impressive American
eagle with wings outspread. The draperies were designed by Mr,
Edward Vason Jones, Architectural Consultant and a member of
the Committee for the Preservation of the White House, Albany,
Georgia and Mr. David Richmond Byers, III, Atlanta, Georgia,
The draperies were made in the workshops of the W, E, Browne
Decorating Company, Atlanta, Georgia,

s

The fabrics were woven by Scalamandre Silks, Inc. , New York
City. The furniture was upholstered by Mr, Joseph LiVolsi and the
fabric was applied to the walls by Thomas De Angelis, Inc., both
of New York,

A new ornamental plaster centerpiece designed by Mr, Edward
V. Jones, the Consultant Architect to the Committee for the Preserva-
tion of the White House, was inspired by early 19th century precedent,
This centerpiece has been placed in the center of the ceiling from
which the chandelier is suspended. It is composed of a circular
Greek fret surrounding clustered acanthus leaves, This ornament
is in character with the type of early 19th century plaster work
which originally graced the Mansion after the War of 1812, It was
installed in the ceiling by Mr. Odolph Blaylcck, Albany, Georgia,




All of the new furnishings in the room except for a few
specific individual gifts or loans as noted, as well ag all
expenses incurred in the refurbishing of the room are being
borne by The Richard King Mellon Foundation, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania. Mrs., Richard P. Mellon, Ligonier, Pennsylvania

is 2 member of the Committee for the Preservation of the White
House, '
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NEW FURNISHINGS IN THE GREEN ROOM

RUG- The oriental carpet is a Hereke of early 19th century
Turkish origin. The design has an overall multicolored floral
pattern on a green field with multicolored borders. This
represents the type of floor covering used in America's great
houses in the early nineteenth century. Gift of The Richard
King Mellon Foundation,

"WEST WALL

XXX

SOFA - A beautiful mahogany sofa made in New York City
about 1810 and attributed to the workshop of Duncan Phyfe.

The top rail is carved with tied thunderbolts and clustered
wheat motifs significant of Phyfe's work, The outcurved
arms and bulbous reeded legs topped by a reeded seat rail
are typical of Phyfe's best examples. Gift of The Richard King
Mellon Foundation.

LIBRARY TABLES -On each end of the sofa is placed one of
two similar cluster-columned drop leaf tables of New York
origin., Both tables are attributed to the workshop of Duncan
Phyfe. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

SOFA TABLE - A mahogany sofa table of New York origin has

been placed in front of the sofa. This elongated form with clover
leaf drop ends is a rare form in American furniture. The existence
of only a relatively few examples are known. Gift of The Richard
King Mellon Foundation. <

UPHOLSTERED ARM CHAIRS - On each side of the sofa is placed
one of a pair of Sheraton mahogany arm chairs. These chairs are

a rare and beautiful form in American furniture. The carved
ornaments on the chairs consist of drapery swags and patera, They
are probably of Philadelphia origin, circa 1810, Gift of The Richard
King Mellon Foundation,

xxx noteworthy new features of the Green Room



"NORTH WALL
XXX STONE TOP TABLES -~ A rare pair of mahogany pedestal

pier tables with clover leaf tops of King of Prussia marble
quarried near Philadelphia have been placed along the north
wall, These tables are undoubtedly a pair, long separated,
and now reunited. They are of exceptional quality and were
mad e in the shop of Duncan Phyfe about 1815, One is a gift
of Mr. Solomon Grossman, Hackensack, New Jersey. The
other is a gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.
SOUTH WALL
XXX WINDOW BENCHES - On the south wall in front of the two
windows have been placed a pair of window benches of rare
. form. Made in New York City about 1810 by Duncan Phyfe, the
frames of the benches bear the name '"Degez and Ackerman:"
who were Phyfe's upholsterers. They were originally owned
by the Livingston family of New York, Gift of The Richard
King Mellon Foundation,

ARM CHAIR - In front of the Baltimore secretary is placed
a fine New York Sheraton arm chair made about 1810, The
legs and arms are turned and reeded. The seat frame is
signed by Lawrence Ackerman, Phyfe's upholsterer. Gift
of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

EAST WALL
XXX UPHOLSTERED ARM CHAIR --To the right of the mantel is
placed a rare upholstered Sheraton arm chair attributed to
Duncan Phyfe. Made about 1810 in New York, this chair
was previously in the collection of the Albany Institute of y
History and Art, Albany, New York. Inscribed on the back
of the frame is ""Stephen Van Rensselaer-Albany-Stuffed
by L. Ackerman, New York,'" Ackerman was Phyfe's
upholsterer, This chair is very similar in form to another
chair in the Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York, New York
Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation,

WING CHAIR - To the left of the mantel is placed a Sheraton
wing chair of American origin, probably made in New York
about 1810. The legs are reeded with unusual acanthus leaf
carving. Wing chairs of this type are rarely found in the early
19th century. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

xxx noteworthy new features of the Green Room




WORK TABLES - On each side of the mantel are two unusually
rare early 19th century work or writing tables. The tables are
almost identical and were, undoubtedly made in the same New
York workshop. Made of carefully chosen San Dominganmahogany
and trimmed with gilded brass moldings and ornaments, the tables
date from about 1810, They were probably made in New York City
by the Paris ebeniste Charles Honore Lannuier. They are
ingeniously designed to open in several directions and reveal many
intricate compartments. One is on loan from Mrs, Edward V.
Jones, Albany, Georgia. The other is a gift from The Richard
King Mellon Fowundation.

PEMBROKE TABLE -By the wing chair is placed a diminutive
clover leaf Sheraton pembroke table made in New York about
1810. It was originally owned by the Seton family of New York,
New York pembroke tables of this size are very rare, Gift of
The Richard King Mellon Foundation,

TEA TABLFE - Adjoining the upholstered arm chair is a small
drop leaf tea or library table with a beautifully carved urn
pedestal support, The fine example is similar to one bearing

the label of Michael Allison of New York. Gift of The Richard King Mellon

Foundation, . _
SCONCES -A superb pair of mahogany and gilt oval mirrored

wall sconces hang on the west wall. They were made in
Salem, Massachusetts about 1800.- The quality and characteg
of the carving and the beauty of the design definitely indicate
the skilled hand of Samuel MclIntyre of Salem. Gift of The

Richard King Mellon Foundat_iqn.__'_ e e
MIRROR - Over the mantel is a gilt wood convex girandole

mirror made in New York circa 1820, The mirror has a spread
wing American eagle pediment with a carved lion below. Gift bf
The Richard King Mellon Fourdation,

LAMPS - On the tables near the mantel are a pair of lamps
converted from a pair of French Empire porcelain urns dating
from 1805. On the sides of the urns are painted classical scenes.
Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation, ’

LAMPS -On the work tables next to the mantel are a pair of
Sheffield silver argand lamps with unique oval mirror backs, :
English, early 19th century, Gift of The Richard King Mellon = ™",

Foundation, ied
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BOWL - Chinese Export porcelain bowl decorated in "famille
rose', late 18th century. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

FAIR OF BOWLS -Pair of "famille rose' Chinese Export porcelain
bowls, late 18th century. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

URNS- On the mantel are a pair of Chinese Export porcelain
pistol-handled urns with a coral cblor ground and mauve and
pink flowers. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

URNS -On the tables along the west wall are a pair of Worcester
‘porcelain urns, apple green decorated with a floral border, English,
early 19th century. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

LAMPS - On the same tables as the above urns are a pair ®f
Sheffield silver and crystal argand lamps, English, late 18th
century. Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

BUST OF FRANKLIN - On the secretary is a Sevres bisque
porcelain bust of Benjamin Franklin, French, circa 1800, It
rests on a marble pedestal., Gift of The Richard King Mellon Foundation.

ANDIRONS -A pair of rare Philadelphia brass andirons with
spiral engravings and claw and ball feet rest in the fireplace.
They date from about 1790, On loan from the Dietrich Brothers
Americana Corporation,Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, s

PAIR OF CANDELABRA - On the mantel are a pair of bronze and
green marble candelabra with crystal drops, French, late 18th century.




PAINTING NEW TO THE WHITE HOUSE COLLECTION, PLACED
IN THE GREEN ROOM

"Farmyard in Winter' by George H. Durrie, 1858.
. An extremely fine painting by Durrie, this winter scene is a
new acquisition for the Green Room. Durrie was known for
- his New Englard farm scenes; art critics generally consider
this his finest work in the genre. It shows a New England
farm in winter circa 1825. The painting is done in oil on
canvas and is signed and dated.

North Wall.




PAINTINGS FROM THE WHITE HOUSE COLLECTION NOW BEING
' PLACED IN THE GREEN ROOM

"James Monroe'' attributed to Samuel F. B, Morse, 1819;
This bust length oil portrait of James Monroe may have been
painted in the White House. Morse's journal records that he
stayed at the White House in December of 1819 and completed a
portrait of President Monroe. The temporary studio used by
Morse was a room next to the President's Office. The portrait
descended in the Monroe family until the first part of the century.
This portrait was a gift of Mr. Michael Straight, Alexandria,
Virginia, in 1965.
West Wall (formerly in the Blue Room).

"James Madison'* by John Vanderlyn, 1816.
This three-quarters view, oil portrait of President James Madison
painted by John Vanderlyn for James Monroe. This portrait
descended in the Monroe family until it was sold by a descendant
in 1968. The portrait was a gift of The White House Historical
Association; Laurance Rockefeller, New York City; The Ruth
P, Field Fund, Inc.; The Charles Engelhard Foundation; The
Brown Foundation, Inc.; Mrs. Vincent Astor, New York City.
West Wall. (formerly in the Blue Room).

'""John Quincy Adams'" by Gilbert Stuart, 1818. ¢
Painted in 1818 when he was Secretary of State, the portrait of
John Quincy Adams is painted in o0il on wood. oth this painting
and the portrait of Mrs. John Quincy Adams have been in the
possession of the Adams family since they were painted in the
early 19th century in Boston. Gift of the great, great grandson
of the former President, Mr. John Quincy Adams, Dover, Massachuset-
1970,
North Wall (formerly in the Cross Hall).
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PAINTINGS FROM THE WHITE HOUSE COLLECTION BEING
RE-INSTALLED IN THE GREEN ROOM

"Philadelphia in 1858" by Ferdinand Reichardt, c. 1858.
This picture of life in Philadelphia combines architectural delineation
with period genre charm of important documentary value. It depicts
the corner of Chestnut and Sixth Streets and shows the coaches of the
Chestnut and Fairmount Waterworks Line against the imposing edifice
of Independence Hall. The painting was a gift in 1963 from
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Levine in memory of President Kennedy.
West Wall

"Benjamin Franklin" by David Martin, c. 1767.
This painting of Dr. Benjamin Franklin was painted while he was
in London in 1767 by Scotch artist David Martin. In the background
is a bust of Isaac Newton. The portrait was a gift of Mr. and
Mrs. Walter H. Annenberg in 1962. :
West Wall

e

~ "Still Life with Fruit" by Rubens Peale, c. 1862.
This extraordinary still life has been re-installed in the Green
Room on the South wall above the secretary. It was a gift of
Mr. S.S. Spivach, Far Hills, New Jersey in 1962.

South Wall h




PIECES FROM THE WHITE HOUSE COLLECTION NOW BEING
‘ PLACED IN THE GREEN ROOM

Armchairs made by Duncan Phyfe circa 1810.
Two armchairs from the set of Duncan Phyfe furniture in
the Library on the Ground Floor have been placed in the
Green Room. The back of the chairs is formed by reeded
uprights. The slender legs are turned and reeded and the
chair rail is carved in a bow knotted festoon with thunderbolts.
The back is formed by latticework of two sets of diagonal reeded
bars. The cane seat is curved and the shaped seat rail
is exposed and horizontally reeded. The set of furniture was
made for Robert Walter Rutherfurd, son of Senator John
Rutherfurd in Andovei‘, New Jersey, in 1810. The chairs
came to the White House from the children of Winthrop
Rutherfurd through the American Institute of Designers,
New York City. When two suitable Phyfe armchairs are found
. for the Green Room, these two will be returned to the Library.

Set of four chairs, three of which are attributed to
the workmanship of Duncan Phyfe circa 1815. The fourth
chair is a matching reproduction made for the Green Room.
Known as  "curule'" or curved chairs, these pieces have
reeded front legs formed by two tangent semi-circular
segments. (The curule chair was originally the Roman
chair of office). Rear legs are canted backward; front legs
terminate in brass paw feet. Front and back legs are braced
by a single vase-turned stretcher. The upholstered seat is
shield-shaped with a reeded seat rail. The back is formedf
by a plain chair rail and two tangent semi-circles with carved
rosettes at the joining. These chairs which were previously
on loan to the Fine Arts Commission came to the White House
in 1961. They are extremely rare.
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Pair of silver candlesticks made by Roch-Louis Dany,
c. 1789. This exceptionally beautiful pair of French candlesticks
is believed to have been the property of James Madison. According
to the provenance of the pair, they were used by President Monroe
in the White House and later at Montpelier. Bequest of
James C. McQuire. !
{(Formerly in storage).

Book, dated c¢. 1687. This maroonM orocco bound
leather volume of a book entitled The History of Philosophy -
by Thomas Stanley (printed in London, 1687) is inscribed
on the title page, '"James Madison'" and below, "Montpelier'.
The title page is signed by Dolley Madison. The book came
from the library of James Madison. It was a gift of Mrs.
Edward M. Cheston, Ambler, Pennsylvania in 1968.
(Formerly in the Red Room).




PIECES FROM THE WHITE HOUSE COLLECTION BEING
RE-INSTALLED IN THE GREEN ROOM

Adams! Coffee Urn. John Adams:i Sheffield plated silver
coffee urn with paneled tapering sides and the engraved script
U"JAA'" has been returned to the Green Room. The urn, made
in England circa 1785, came to the White House in 1964 as
the gift of Mr. and Mrs. Mark Bortman and Jane Bortman
Larus of Boston and Newton Center, Massachusetts respectively.

—

Green Fitzhugh Porcelain. The Chinese export porcelain
in the "Green Fitzhugh'' pattern has been re-placed in the
secretary in the Green Room. The collection includes an oval
platter, several dinner plates, soup plates, and dessert plates.
The pieces have a sepia and gold American eagle in the center
with the motto, "E Pluribus Unum' and a monogrammed
escutcheon with initials whichgppear to be "JLHC" or "JLSC".
These pieces were originally in the Garvan Collection and came
to the White House in 1971. The porcelain is dated circa 1790-1820.

Mantel. The classical white marble mantel dated
circa 1817 was installed in the State Dining Room during '
the Monroe Administration. President Theodore Roosevelt
moved the mantel to the Green Room where it has remained
since that time. Themantel is one of a pair with the mantel
in the Red Room.

t

Cut glass English chandelier. This cut glass chandelier
mounted on a silvered metal shaft came to the White House
during the administration of President Herbert Hoover. It was
selected by the White House Furnishings Committee as part of
their efforts to refurnish the Green Room in the spirit of the
John Adams Administration. The chandelier was made in
the late eighteenth century and formerly belonged to a Lord
Ebury. It was an anonymous gift to the White House in 1930.




French mantel clock. Part of the large order of
furnishings imported from France in 1817 by President
James Monroe, this clock was made by the mastercraftsmen
working in bronze, Deniere et Matelin in Paris. Standing
with his arm resting on the body of the clock is the figure of
Hannibal wearing a cape over his breastplate and tunic.

Secretary. This four drawer desk with drop lid writing
surface and bookshelves above was made, possibly in Baltimore
circa 1800. Executed in the Hepplewhite style, the desk is mounted
on French bracket feet. The four drawers graduate in size from
top to bottom and contain two bands of line inlay. This secretary,
a gift of Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Doyle, Washington, D.C., has
been in the Green Room since 1970; it came to the White House
in 1962 at which time it was placed in the Queen's Room.

Lowestoft mug, c. 1770, A Lowestoft porcelain mug
dated circa 1770 has been re-placed on the secretary in the
Green Room. It has a floral border with rare black enamel
background. The mug was a gift of the National Society of
Interior Designers, New York City. 1961.




DISPOSITION OF FURNITURE PREVIOUSLY IN THE GREEN ROOM

Several pieces previously in the Green Room have been placed
in the Ground Floor Corridor. o ~—

. ) Webster sofa: The eight-legged Sheraton sofa with
' satinwood inlay at the east end of the corridor was at one time
owned by Daniel Webster and was purchased in 1961 for the
White House from Webster's direct descendants. It was made
in New England circa 1800 and was a gift of Mrs. Albert Lasker,
New York City. :

Hepplewhite chairs: Two Hepplewhite chairs with
inlay have been placed on either side of the Webster sofa.
The chairs, made circa 178n-170n zre attributed to John Shaw,
Annapolis, Maryland. These chairs are reported to have stood
on each side of the dais at the State House in Annapolis when
General George Washington surrendered his commission.
They were the gift of Mr. Henry S. Owens, Washington, D.C. ,
in 1965. :

Sheraton chairs: TwoSheraton side chairs have been
placed on either side of the pier tables beneath the portraits ef
Mrs. John F. Kennedy and Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson. The four
chairs are attributed to the workmanship of Samuel Mclintire,
Salem, Massachusetts, circa 1795-1810. One of the four chairs
was a gift from the Trust of Robert I,. McNeil, Jr., Philadelphia
in 1962. :




Several pieces previously in the Green Room have been placed
in the Vermeil Room.

Pair of New England Sheraton mahogany settees, late
18th century. This pair of classical settees with three tapering
and reeded front legs is being re-upholstered for the
Vermeil Room They were a gift of Col. and Mrs. Edgar
Garbisch, New York City in 1961. . -

Baltimore card table, circa 1800,
This fine Baltimore half moon card table with an embossed yellow
leather top and bell flower and shell inlay has been placed in
the Vermeil Room. It was a gift of Mr. and Mrs. Fred Couper,
Houston, Texas, in 1961.

Several pieces previously in the Green Room have been placed
in various rooms in the House.

Louis XVI armchair. This French armchair is believed
to have been in the Green Room of the Executive Mansion used by
George Washington in Philade lphia. The chair is presently
being restored prior to its placement in the Yellow Oval Room on
the Second Floor. Gift of Miss Elsie Howland Quinby, Washington, D.C.

Two Martha Washington armchairs, c. 1800. Two open
armchairs in the ""Martha Washington' style (one attributed o
Joseph Short, Newburyport, Massachusetts) are being placed
in the West Wing. ‘

Two card tables made by Duncan Phyfe, c. 1810-1815.
Two mahogany folding top card tables inade by Duncan Phyfe
have been placed in the Diplomatic Reception Room. They were
the gifts of the National Society of Interior Designers.

All other pieces not replaced in the Green Room have been placed
in the Family Quarters on the Second Floor.






IMPORTANT ACQUISITIONS
TO THE WHITE HOUSE COLLEC TION

SINCE JANUARY 1969



OBJECT

‘Late eighteenth century
English cartel clock with
carved gilt pine case,
made by Job Tripp of
Westminster, England.

One pair of Sheraton
mahogany commode
pedestals, circa 1805.

One pair of blue and
white Delft vases, circa
1760, converted to lamps.

Four silver sweetmeat
dishes made by Francis
W. Cooper of New York,
circa 1846,

Porcelain tea plate, cup
and saucer from the
Franklin Pierce ''red

- edge' White House service,
French, circa 1853,

Blue and gold bordered
French porcelain dinner
plate from a White House
service, possibly that of
Franklin Pierce.

LOCATION

President's Oval Office

President's Oval Office

‘President's Oval Office

President's Oval Office

China Collection

China Collection

DONOR

Mrs. Lloyd Hilton Smith
Houston, Texas

Mr. Andrew P. Fuller
Southampton, New York

-

Mrs. James P. Donahue
New York, New York

Mr. and Mrs. M. Dorland
Doyle
New York, New York

Mrs. W. W, Sanders
Melrose, Massachusetts

£

Mrs. W, W, Sanders
Melrose, Massachusetts
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Collection of seventeen
porcelain bird sculptures
created by Edward Marshall
Boehm, American, mid-
twentieth century:
Golden-Crowned Kinglets
.Western Bluebirds

Blue Jays with Chameleon
(pair)

Mockingbirds (pair)
Wood Thrushes (pair)
Bob White Quail (pair)
Carolina Wrens
Ruffed Grouse (pair)
California Quail (pair)
Woodcock
Sugarbirds
The Abby Gunn Baker Papers
Material and documenta-
tion associated with the
White House's efforts to

acquire Executive Mansion
porcelain and Presidential

memorabilia during the first

. twenty years of this century,

President's Oval Office
President's Oval Office

President's Oval Office

President's Oval Office
President's Oval Office
President's Oval Office
Président's Oval Office
President's Oval Office
President's Oval Office
President's Oval Office
Second Floor

White House
Archives

Mrs. Edward M. Boehm
Trenton, New Jersey

Mrs. Samuel G. Barton
Rye, New York

(Given in memory of
Mrs. Barton's.mother,
Mrs, Otto L. Veerhoff).




(Continued)

Mrs. Baker was a Washington free-lance newspaper and magazine correspondent
whose interest in Presidential porcelain led Mrs. Theodore Roosevelt and four
succeeding First Ladies to invite her to assist in collecting and cataloguing what
is today the White House China Collection. Mrs. Baker's research resulted in
numerous exchanges of letters with Presidential descendents and Presidential
wives, a collection of photographs of White House rooms and furnishings, and
primary source material regarding White House china. Moreover, her role

as a reporter assigned to the White House made possible an extensive collection
of White House invitations and programs.

Included in the photogréph collection are rare views of White House rooms during
the early twentieth century as well as photographs of the Presidents and their
families. '

Among the collection of correspondence are the following letters:

Robert Todd Lincolan to Mrs. Baker, March 22, 1915-

He attempts to answer Mrs. Baker's question regarding the location

of the room in which President Lincoln signed the Emancipation Procla-
mation by drawing a sketch of the floor plan of his father's office on the
second floor of the White House. He also includes the location of the
offices of Mr. Lincoln's secretaries.

U. S. Grant, Jr. to Mrs. Baker-
President Grant's second son includes a hand-written geneology of
the family of President Grant. ' s

/ i

Webb C. Hayes to Mrs./ Baker, October 13, 1915-
The President's son clears up much of the controversy surrounding

the administration of the Presidential oath to Rutherford B. Hayes in
the Red Room on March 3, 1877, .
Mrs. Theodore Roosevelt to Mrs. Baker-

Numerous letters regarding the collection of Presidential china and
White House history. )

Mrs. William H. Taft and her sécret.;ry to Mrs; Baker-

Numerous letters pertaining to new additions to the china collection and
the arrangement of White House porcelain for public display.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 4, 1973

Dear Mrs. »Clark:

Your letter of September 14 to Mrs. Helen Smith,
Secretary to Mrs. Richard Nixon, has been refereed to
me for reply. You inquire whether or not the new
American Hepplewhite bed in the President's Bedroom
was paid for with tax money. I am delighted to inform
you promptly that not only was there not a dollar of tax
money spent on the new bed for the President's bedroom,
nor has there been a dollar of tax money spent for any
acquisition for the White House in years and years and
years!

Newspaper publicity regarding this administration
has been somewhat unclear in some instances to put it mildly
as to the facts regarding the redecorating efforts in the
White House. When the Nixon's arrived here, the White
House had a very shabby apearance due to the wear and tear
of countless guests and hundreds of thousands of tourists a
year. We began a major refurbishing program three or four
years ago on which hundreds of thousands of contributed
dollars have been spent. The only government money is for
maintenance, cleaning, painting, and a part of the repair bills
but not even all of that. '
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The walls in the newly fedecorated Blue Room have been hung with

wallpaper based on an antiqué French Directoire wallpaper made in ;

1800 under the supervision of Jacquemart & Benard. The paper for |

the Blue Room has been reproduced precisely from the period document. {

It was made in America by a silk screen process. The original

document, the screens from which the paper was made and a duplicate

set of the paper which has been made for replacement when necessary

are all the exclusive property of the White House and may not be used elsewhere.

The ground of the paper is beige with a picot (double dot) design. The
frieze has an interesting Directoire design with cornucopia. The lower
border complements the frieze at the cornice. The principal color in the
border is blue with shades of green, pink and gold.

The precedent for paper in the Oval Room (Blue Room) dates from the
administration of James Monroe in 1817 when the walls of the oval room
were covered with "crimson 'flock' paper.'" Wallpaper continued in use
in the room throughout the 19th century until the introduction of fabric
on the walls in the late 1890's when William McKinley was President.

There is a record of paper used in the White House prior to 1817. A
recent gift to the White House was a sample of wallpaper which was in
the possession of the family of Benjamin Latrobe, the architect who
worked with Dolley Madison in refurbishing the White House from 1809-
1814. Handwriting on the paper states '"paper upon the drawing room
of the President's House in Mr. Madison's time. ' In the first quarter
of the 19th century, American homes had walls which were painted or
papered off white, buff or beige in color to be light appearing by day
and particularly by night due to the use of candles or oil lamps. The
draperies and upholsteries provided the color in the room.

The color blue was first introduced into the oval room in 1837 in the
administration of Martin Van Buren. Blue has been the predominate
color in the room since then with various shades of blue in evidence

throughout the years.
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Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.








